Township of Southgate "’j Phone: 519-923-2110
Administration Office k—{ Toll Free: 1-888-560-6607
185667 Grey County Road 9, RR 1 Soﬁu&ﬁ& Fax: 519-923-9262
Dundalk, ON NOC 1B0 Web: www.southgate.ca

December 16, 2021

To whom it may concern:

Re: Resolution of Support - Simcoe County Resolution re: Annual
Emergency Exercise Requirement

Please be advised that at the December 15, 2021 Regular Meeting of Council, the
following motion was carried:

No. 2021-765

Moved By Councillor Dobreen

Seconded By Deputy Mayor Milne
Whereas Ontario Regulation 380/04: Standards under the Emergency
Management and Civil Protection Act sets the municipal standards for
emergency management programs in Ontario and requires municipalities to
conduct an annual exercise with their Emergency Control Group in order to
evaluate the municipality’s emergency response plan and procedures, O. Reg.
380/04, s. 12 (6);
Whereas Emergency Management Ontario previously granted municipalities
exemption for the annual exercise requirement when the municipality
experienced an actual emergency with documented proof of the municipality
actively engaging their emergency management procedures and plan in
response to the emergency;
Whereas on August 5, 2021 the Chief, Emergency Management Ontario issued
a memo to Community Emergency Management Coordinators stating that
effective immediately, the Chief, EMO would no longer be issuing exemptions to
the O. Reg. 380/04 requirement to conduct an annual exercise;
Whereas municipalities experience significant costs and burden to staff
resources when faced with the response to an actual emergency and activation
of their Emergency Control Group and/or Emergency Operations Centre;
Whereas a municipality’s response to an actual emergency is more effective
than an exercise in evaluating its emergency response plan and procedures as
mandated by O. Reg. 380/04;
Whereas planning, conducting and evaluating an emergency exercise requires
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significant time and effort for the Community Emergency Management
Coordinator and Municipal Emergency Control Group that is duplicated when the
municipality experiences a real emergency;
Now Therefore Be It Resolved That the Corporation of the Township of
Southgate hereby requests the Province of Ontario to amend Ontario Regulation
380/04 under the Emergency Management and Civil Protection Act to provide
an exemption to the annual exercise requirement for municipalities that have
activated their Emergency Control Group and/or Emergency Response Plan in
response to an actual emergency that year in recognition of the significant
resources used to respond to the emergency and the effectiveness of such
response in evaluating the municipality’s emergency response plan and
procedures; and
That a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Honourable Doug Ford,
Premier of Ontario, the Honourable Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs
and Housing, the Honourable Sylvia Jones, Solicitor General, Grey-Bruce MPP
Bill Walker, and all other municipalities in Ontario.

Carried

If you have any questions, please contact our office at (519) 923-2110.

Sincerely,

2LLIL

Lindsey Green, Clerk
Township of Southgate

CC:

Premier of Ontario Honourable Doug Ford
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing Honourable Steve Clark

Solicitor General Honourable Sylvia Jones
Grey Bruce MPP Bill Walker
All Municipalities in Ontario
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